



Daily Work Sheets User Manual



The Baldwin Group, Inc.

7550 Lucerne Drive, Middleburg Heights, OH 44130

Suite 306

support@baldwingroup.com

Cleveland, OH 44130

(440) 891-9100

FAX (440) 891-9458



Copyright © 1996 - 2020

The Baldwin Group, Inc.

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

HDIS are trademarks of The Baldwin Group, Inc.

No part of this publication may be stored in a retrieval system, transmitted, or reproduced in any way, including but not limited to photocopy, photograph, magnetic, or other record, without the prior agreement and written permission of The Baldwin Group, Inc.

Windows[®] and MS-DOS[®] are registered trademarks of Microsoft Corporation.

Other trademarks are owned by their respective companies.

Disclaimer

All data examples containing personal names, company names (or companies), vehicle information, or locations that appear in this guide are fictitious in nature and do not refer to, or portray, in name or substance, any actual names, organizations, entities, or institutions. Any resemblance to any real person (living or dead), organization, entity, or institution is purely coincidental.





Contents

Chapter 1: Getting Started	5
Activity Codes	7
Inspectors	8
Political Subdivision	9
Program Codes	
Service Codes	
User Defined – Activity Summary Table	
To Activate Edit Checks for Environmental Daily Work Sheets	13
Chapter 2: Entering in Daily Work Sheets	15
View/Select Tab	15
Add Tab	17
Modify Tab	
Chapter 3: Reports	19
Data Mining	23
	23
Chapter 4: Browse/List/Export	25
Sort By	26
	26
Filters	27
Chapter 5: Count Graph	
Count	29
Pie Graph	
Bar Graph	
Chapter 6: Maintenance	
Distribute Inspectors Daily Mileage	
Field Names	
General Profile	
Printer Setup	40
Reindex/Pack Data Files	
	41







Chapter 1: Getting Started

Access Daily Worksheets by navigating to:

Environmental Health > Daily Work Sheets

🚨 Health District Inform	nation System					
Management Services	Environmental Health	Community and Public Health Services	Vital Statistics	Maintenance	About	Exit
A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL	Beaches					
and the second s	<u>B</u> ody Art					
	Daily Work Sheets					
	Environmental Asse	ssment			-	-
	<u>F</u> ood Protection		-		-	
	M <u>o</u> squito Control			-		
and the second division of the second divisio	<u>O</u> pen Burning		and the second second			
	Parks/ <u>C</u> amps		-			
	Payin Reports		-			
	Pl <u>u</u> mbing	_	-			
	<u>P</u> ool/Spa/Special Us		And in case of			-
	Pr <u>i</u> vate Water Systen		-			-
	Public Health Nuisa	nces	And in case of the local division of the loc		-	-
	Rabies Control					-
	Receipts		-		-	-
	School Inspections		1000			-
	Sewage Treatment		See 1			
	Solid <u>W</u> aste					
	City of Lorain - Mult	i-Dwelling Inspections				
		- Rental Dwelling Inspections				
		vironmental History				-
	Wood County - Hou	· · · ·			100	
	Discontinued Modu		<		-	1





Once inside Daily Work Sheets, navigate to:

Maintenance > Add/Delete/Modify Tables

Daily Work Sheets	Reports	Browse/List/Export	Count/Graph	Maintenance	Return		
				Add/Delete	e/Modify Tables 🔹 🕨	Activity codes	NDDS # 3000
			-0	Distribute I	nspectors Daily Mileage	Inspectors	TOP: TOP:
		4 5	-11	Field Name	es	Political Subdivision	
				General Pro	ofile	Program codes	
				Printer Setu	μ	Service Codes	
				Reindex/Pa	eck Data Files	User Defined 🔹 🕨	Activity Summary Table

This section holds the control files that will drive the module.

When entering data into **Daily Work Sheets**, there will be a few drop-down boxes for quick/accurate data entry.

The tables in **the Maintenance > Add/Delete/Modify Tables** section hold the data that fill those drop-down boxes.





Activity Codes

Code	Activity	Time 🔺	Close
A	ADMINISTRATION	0	Add
В	BILLING	0	
С	CONSULTATION	0	Delete
EX	EXERCISE	0	
Н	HDIS ENTRY	0	Print
	INSPECTION	F	
L	LETTERS - ORDERS	0	
MU	PROCEDURE MANUAL REVIEW - UPDATE	0	
N	NOT THERE - NOT DONE	F	
Р	PLACEMENT	F	
PD	PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT	0	
PM	PROFESSIONAL MEETING	F	
QR	QUARTERLY REPORT - PROGRAM REVIEW	0	
R	REINSPECTION	F	
RD	READING - PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT	0	
RR	RECORDS NOT ON HDIS	0	
S	SAMPLE	F	
SM	STAFF MEETING	0	
Т	TRAINING	0	

To enter Daily Work Sheets' Activity Codes, follow these steps (use the tab key to advance to each field):

- Click Add and enter a Code.
- Enter the **Activity** under the Activity field.
- Enter the **Time** under the Time field.
- **Print** button will open printing option's window.

Click **Delete** to delete an entry.

Click **Close** to exit the table.

Enter O for OFFICE activity, or F for FIELD activity.





Inspectors

Code	Name	District	^	Close
CS	CAT SCAN			Add
CLS	CLOUSEAU			
DKR	DECKER			Delete
DRS	DRESDEN			
GAB	GABBY			Print
GDG	GADJET			
JAY	JAYSON			Update Inspectors
KAY	KAYLE		_	
KJK	KOJACK		_	

To enter Inspectors, follow these steps (use the tab key to advance to each field):

- Click Add and enter a Code for the Inspector.
- Enter the Name under the Name field.
- Enter the **District** under the District field.
- Update Inspectors button will update data related to Inspector additions/modifications.
- **Print** button will open printing option's window.

Click **Delete** to delete an entry.

Click **Close** to exit the table.



Political Subdivision

ode	Subdivision	District	^	Close
)1	PLAGUEVILLE TWP			
)2	BUBONICA TWP			Add
)3	SMALLVILLE VILLAGE			
)4	METROPOLIS CITY			Delete
)5	GOTHAM CITY			
)6	ATLANTIS TWP			Print
)7	MORDOR VILLAGE			
)8	HOBBITON TWP		-	Update Districts
)9	NEVERLAND CITY		-	
10	SHIRE VILLAGE		-	
11	BALROG TWP		-	
12	SOMEPLACE VILLAGE		-	
13	KAYLE		-	

To enter **Political Subdivision**, follow these steps (use the tab key to advance to each field):

- Click Add and enter a Code to identify the Subdivision.
- Enter the **Subdivision** Name in the Subdivision field.
- Enter the District in the **District** field.

Other options on this screen can be used as follows:

- To **Delete** an entry, select the entry **Code**, **Name**, or **District** and click the Delete button.
- **Print** button will open printing option's window.
- **Update Districts'** button will update the Political Subdivision table in Public Health Nuisances.
- Click **Close** to exit the table.





Program Codes

Code	Program	Update Module Fund #	^	Close
1026	ACCREDITATION			Add
3001	SOLID WASTE	SWP		
3003	WATER PRIVATE - PERMIT	PWS		Delete
3004	PLUMBING CODE			
3005	HOUSING			Print
3007	NUISANCE			
3008	RABIES			
3009	TRASH AND TANK TRUCK	SEH		
3010	SEWAGE GENERAL	SDR		
3011	RESIDENT CAMPS	DAY		
3012	DEMOLITION			
3013	EH-GENERAL			
3014	MOSQUITO-RODENT-BIRD			
3015	JAILS			
3016	SCHOOLS	SCH		
3017	TATTOO PARLOR	TAT		
3018	SWIMMING POOL AND SPA	POL		

To enter **Program Codes**, follow these steps (use the tab key to advance to each field):

- Click Add and enter a Code to identify the Program Code.
- Enter the Program's Name in the **Program** field.
- Enter the Update Module in the **Update Module** field.
- Enter the Fund number in the **Fund #** field.

Other options on this screen can be used as follows:

- Click on a Program Code's **Code**, **Program Name**, **Update Module**, or **Fund #.** Click **Delete** to delete the entry.
- **Print** button will open printing option's window.
- Click **Close** to exit the table.



Service Codes

Code	Service	^	Close
CCP	CRITICAL CONROL POINT		Add
FBI	FINAL BITE INVESTIGATION		
FC	FOOD COMPLAINT		Delete
KAY	KAYLE		
NA	NUISANCE ABATED(NA)		Print
PDI	PLUMBING DRAIN INSPECTION		
PFI	PLUMBING FINAL INSPECTION		
PLI	PRE-LICENSING		
PR	PROCESS REVIEW		
PRI	PLUMBING ROUGH INSPECTION		
PWI	PLUMBING WASTE INSPECTION		
R	STANDARD		
SE	SEWAGE SITE EVALUATION		
SF	SEWAGE FINAL APPROVAL		
U	UNLICENSED		
WF	WATER INSPECTION FINAL		

To enter Service Codes, follow these steps (use the tab key to advance to each field):

- Click **Add** and enter a **Code** to identify the Service Code.
- Enter the Service's Name in the **Service** field.

Other options on this screen can be used as follows:

- Click on a Service Code's **Code** or **Service.** Click **Delete** to delete the entry.
- **Print** button will open printing option's window.
- Click **Close** to exit the table.





User Defined – Activity Summary Table

Program	Program Fi	rom Program 1	o Activity From Colur	nn 1 Activity To Colun	nn 1 Header Colum	n 1 Activity From C	olumn 2 Activity To Column 🔺	Close
Aeration	434	434	882	882		885	885	Cluse
Animal Nuisance	454	454	882	882		885	885	Add
Burning & Other Nuisance	455	456	882	882		885	885	Add
CEU	996	996	882	882		885	885	Delete
Cats	482	482	882	882		885	885	Derete
Davis Besse	473	473	882	882		885	885	Print
Dogs	481	481	882	882		885	885	
FSO/RFE	461	465	882	882		885	885	
General EH	400	400	882	882		885	885	
Housing Nuisance	452	452	882	882		885	885	
nsect/Rodent Nuisance	453	453	882	882		885	885	
Manufactured Home Park	431	433	882	882		885	885	
Marina	441	447	882	882		885	885	
Microwave	471	471	882	882		885	885	
Mortgage Inspection	472	472	882	882		885	885	
Other	484	484	882	882		885	885	
Other Bathing Places	439	439	882	882		885	885	
PHI	477	477	882	882		885	885	
Paid Time Off	993	999	882	882		885	885	
Private Waste Disposal	422	422	882	882		885	885	
Private Water	412	412	882	882		885	885	
Public Waste Disposal	421	421	882	882		885	885	
Public Water	411	413	882	882	Field Insp.	885	885	
Put-In-Bay Project	494	494	882	882		885	885	
RV Park and Camp	434	437	882	882		885	885	
Schools	440	440	882	882		885	885	
Site Evaluation	426	426	882	882		885	885	
Solid Waste/Garbage	451	451	882	882		885	885	
Subdivision Review	428	428	882	882		885	885	
Swimming Pool/Spa	438	438	882	882		885	885	
TMACOG 319 Grant	486	486	882	882		885	885	
Tattoo/Body Piercing	474	476	882	882		885	885	
Vending	466	466	882	882		885	885	





To Activate Edit Checks for Environmental Daily Work Sheets

This must be done at each work station that enters daily work sheets.

Navigate to: Main Menu > Maintenance > General Profile > Environmental > Daily Work Sheets

Click the check box that says "Daily Work Sheets – Edit Check Work Sheets Political Subdivision, Program Code Activity Code, Minutes"

Demographics	General	Managen	nent	Environmental	Co	ommunity & Public Health Service	s Vital	
Public Health Nuis	nce	Rabies Control	S	School Inspections Sewage Disposal		Solid Waste		
Body Art Daily Work Shee	s Food Protection	Mosquito Contro	Open Burnin	g Parks/Camps	Plumbing	Pools/Spa/Special Use Pool	Private Water System	
Daily Work Sheets - Edi Political Subdivision, Progr Activity Code, Minutes Daily Work Sheets - Edi Daily Work Sheets - Edi Daily Work Sheets - Dis Daily Work Sheets - bi Daily Work Sheets - bi	am Code Check Work Sheets (Check Location Nam play Critical / Non Criti play Name & Address play Name & Address play Notes cate Flex of Comp	additional) e & Address cal Fields for Mileage	Daily Work Sheet	rom Data Entry So Is - Return Visit Is - Vehicle Is - Milles Is - Service Code	reen			

Other boxes in General Profile > Environmental > Daily Work Sheets

Field/Button	Description
Daily Work Sheets – Edit Check	
Work Sheets (additional) Service	Checkmark this box to add edit check work sheets service codes.
Codes	
Daily Work Sheets – Edit Check	Checkmark this box to add edit check Location Names & address.
Location Name & Address	Checkinal k this box to add edit check location names & address.
Daily Work Sheets – Display Critical	Checkmark this box to display critical/non critical fields in daily work
/ Non Critical Fields	sheets.
Daily Work Sheets – Display Name	Checkmark this box to display name and address for mileage in daily work
& Address for Mileage	sheets.
Daily Work Sheets – Display Name	Checkmark this box to display name and address always in daily work
& Address Always	sheets.
Daily Work Sheets – Display Notes	Checkmark this box to display notes in daily work sheets.
Daily Work Sheets – Indicate Flex	Checkmark this box to indicate flex of comp in daily work sheets.
of Comp	checkmark this box to mulcate nex of comp in daily work sheets.





Daily Work Sheets – by login & password	their	name	e/login-id. S	pecifi		nspector i	nust	nter data based on have matching == Name.
	Access fo			0			,	
			Find				Info	rmation
				1 113				
			Employee CAT SCAN, S	ат			Emp	oloyee ID #
			Login ID	41	Password			2
			CS		bgi			
			Note					
			Management Env	ironmental	Community & Public Health	Vital Statistics	Pas	swords User Defined
			☐ View ☐ Add ☐ Modify or Delete	□ Pa	ventory ayables ersonnel			
			Reports Browse Count		eceipts			
	L Ad	d/Dele	te/Modify Inspe	 ctor Tab	le			×
		de	Name			District	^	
								Close
		S	CAT SCAN, S	IT			-	Add
		LS	CLOUSEAU				- 1	Add
		KR	DECKER				- 1	Delete
	DF	RS	DRESDEN					Delete
	G	AB	GABBY					Print
	G	DG	GADJET					
	JA	Y	JAYSON					Update Inspectors
	K	١Y	KAYLE					
Daily Work Sheets – Display expense report button	Check	kmarl	k this box to	displa	ay expense re	port butt	on in	daily work sheets.
Daily Work Sheets – Display From/To Times	Check	kmarl	< this box to	displa	ay from/to tir	nes in dai	y wo	ork sheets.





Chapter 2: Entering in Daily Work Sheets

Navigate to: Environmental Health > Daily Work Sheets > Daily Work Sheets

View/Select Tab

Daily Work Sheet for CLOU	USEAU				×
Vi	iew/Select		Modify		Add
Month FEBRUARY ~ 1 2 3 4 5 6		CLOUSEAU	0 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 2	Dnly CLS P	Close
Inspector Dat CLS 02/		Return visit Program	Activity ID#	Service Tir	ne Vehicle Fr ^
					++
					++
					++
					++
					++
<					~ ~ ~

After clicking on **Daily Work Sheets** a window will be displayed and you will automatically start at the **View/Select tab.**

This tab is for viewing an employee's previously entered worksheet.

To **add** a daily work sheet; choose the **Month**, **Year**, **Inspector Code & Name**, and choose the **Day** from the tab bar on top of the grid.

To add a record for the **current day**, just click the add tab and begin to enter the record.





The **Preview** button will allow you to preview any input for a particular day. To see a preview on the View/Select page, click on the date tab and then click the '**P'** button.

Inspector code & name			
CLS CLOUSEAU	All	Р	Close
	27 00 00 00 04		

The button next to **the Inspector code & name** section is labeled **All** or **Only** _____. This button will toggle between records belonging to only a specific Inspector you have selected or all records.





Add Tab

Once on the **Add tab**, enter in the information about the chosen Inspector. Click add when finished to update Daily Work Sheets.

Taily Work Sheet for CLOUSEAU		
View/Select	Modify	Add
Date Entry 01/27/2018 1	Ps Political Subdivision Name	Return visit date
Prgm Description	Activity Descriptio	n
ld Name	Service Code & Descri	ption
Time Total office time	Total field time Total Vehicle # Mileage	
		Add

Use the drop down lists to enter the **Political Subdivision Name, Program/Description, Activity, and Service Code & Description.**





Modify Tab

Go to the Modify Tab if you need to change an existing record.

Daily Work Sheet for CLOUSEAU			8
View/Select		Modify	Add
Date E 01/27/2018	ntry Ps Political S 1 05 V GOTHAI	Subdivision Name	Return visit date
	escription ACCREDITATION	Activity Description B BILLING	
ld 2	Name	Service Code & Description KAY KAYLE	
Time Total offic	ce time Total field time Total	Vehicle # Mileage 0.0	
		Previous	Delete Modify

Click the **Modify** button to modify the record, **Previous** button to go to a previous record, **Next** button to go to the next record, and **Delete** button to delete the record you are currently on.





Chapter 3: Reports

Navigate to: **Environmental Health> Daily Work Sheets > Reports**. There will be a drop down menu for different types of reports you can create/modify.

Reports can be filtered.

The "**Include**" button on many of the report option screens allows you to choose the information to be included in the report. If you wish to include the codes, place a checkmark in the "IN" box.

🐴 In	nclude	in Report		23
	c	Checked boxes indic	ate that the code is included in your report !	Close
- la r			· ·	
	Code	Program		
M	4000	40005017471014		
1	1026			
1	3001			
1	3003			
\square	3004			
	3005			
	3007			
	3008			
\checkmark	3009			
	3010			
\checkmark	3011			
	3012	DEMOLITION	IN Code Name	^
\checkmark	3013	EH-GENERAL		
\checkmark	3014	MOSQUITO-RODENT-BIRD	CLS CLOUSEAU	
\square	3015	JAILS	CS CAT SCAN	
	3016	SCHOOLS	DKR DECKER	
	3017	TATTOO PARLOR	DRS DRESDEN	
	3018	SWIMMING POOL AND SPA	GAB GABBY	
	3019	FOOD ESTABLISHMENT	GDG GADJET	
	3020	FOOD SERVICE	JAY JAYSON	~
	3021	RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PA	<	>
	3022	AFDO GRANT - \$10,000	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	BF	BACKFLOW		
	CAR	COUNTY VEHICLES		
	CHS	COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVIC		
T	DP	DISASTER PREPAREDNESS		
T	EA	ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSME		
Ā	EH	ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH DIV		
듕	FT	ENVIRONMENTAL TEST	▼	
<		>		
		Reset All Check Boxes	ResetAll Check B	oxes
_				





Report	Description
Activities	Generates a count report for all the activities performed based on the time frame you indicate in the "From" and "To" date fields. The activities will be broken down between "Office" and "Field" and will also include a "total" along with percentage.
Activities by Inspector	Generates a count report for all the activities performed based on the time frame you indicate in the "From" and "To" date fields for each employee. The activities will be broken down between "Office" and "Field" and will also include a "total" along with a percentage.
Activities by Program	Generates a count report for all the activities performed for each program based on the time frame you indicate in the "From" and "To" date fields. The report will also generate a "total time" for and "average time" for each activity.
Activities by Program by Inspector	Generates a count report for all the activities performed for each program, by each employee based on the time frame you indicate in the "From" and "To" date fields. The report will also generate a "total time" and "average time" for each activity.
Activities by Program by Service	Generates a count report for all the activities performed for each program, by service based on the time frame you indicate in the "From" and "To" date fields. The report will also generate a "total time" and "average time" for each activity.
Activities by Program by Inspector (detail)	Generates a count report for all the activities performed for each program, by each employee based on the time frame you indicate in the "From" and "To" date fields. The report will also generate a "total time", "average time", and "date" for each activity.
Activities by Inspector by Program by Service	Generates activities by Inspector by Program by Service report.
Activities by Political Subdivision	Generates a count report for activities by each political subdivision based on the time frame you indicate in the "From" and "To" date fields.
Activities by Political Subdivision (detail) – Legal	Generates activities by political subdivision in detail report.
Activities by Political Subdivision by Program (detail)	Generates a count report of activities by political subdivision based on the time frame you indicate in the "From" and "To" date fields. The report also includes average time and mileage.
Activity Summary by Service Codes	Generates an activity summary by service codes report.
By Program Fund Code - Office/Field Time with Percentages	Generates a fund code count report with office versus field time with percentages based on the time frame you indicate in the





	"From" and "To" date fields
By Program Fund Code - Office/Field Time by Inspector with Percentages	Generates by program fund code report based on office/field time by inspector with percentages.
By Program Fund Code - Office/Field Time by Inspector by Date	Generates by program fund code report based on office/field time by inspector by date.
By Program Fund Code - Vehicle Usage by Fund	Generates by program fund code report based on vehicle usage by fund.
CCP Inspections Due by Inspector	Generates a CCP inspections due by inspector report.
Daily Work Sheet Verification	Generates a daily work sheet verification report.
Food Service Inspections YTD	Generates a food service inspections YTD report.
Inspections Due by Inspector	Generates inspections due by inspector report.
Name & Location Reports	Generates a name and location report.
Area Detail List	Generates an area detail list report.
Detail Call Report	Generates a detail call report.
Entries by Inspector by Day	Generates a report with entries by Inspector by day.
Plumbing Call Report	Generates a plumbing call report.
Office/Field Time	Generates an office/field time report.
Office/Field Time with Percentages	Generates an office/field time report with percentages.
Office/Field Time by Inspector	Generates an office/field time report by inspector.
Office/Field Time by Inspector with Percentages	Generates an office/field time report by Inspector with percentages.
Programs by Inspector	Generates a report based on programs by Inspector.
Programs by Political Subdivision	Generates a report based on programs by Political Subdivision.
Re-inspections Due	Generates a report based on re-inspections due.
Total Time by Inspector by Political Subdivision	Generates a report based on total time by Inspector and Political Subdivision.
User Defined – Activity Summary Report	Generates a user defined report based on activity summary.
User Defined – Time Card	Generates a user defined report based on time card.
User Defined – Travel/Meeting Expenses	Generates a user defined report based on travel/meeting expenses.
Vehicle Usage by Inspector by Political Subdivision	Generates a vehicle usage by inspector by political subdivision report .





Vehicle Usage by Inspector	Generates a vehicle usage report by Inspector based on the time frame you indicate in the "From" and "To" date fields.
Vehicle Usage by Inspector (detail)	Generates a vehicle usage report by Inspector based on the time frame you indicate in the "From" and "To" date fields.
Vehicle Usage by Program	Generates a vehicle usage report by program based on the time frame you indicate in the "From" and "To" date fields.
Vehicle Usage by Inspector by Program (summary)	Generates a vehicle usage report by Inspector by Program summary report based on the time frame you indicate in the "From" and "To" date fields.
Vehicle Usage by Inspector by Program (detail)	Generates a vehicle usage report by Inspector by Program with details based on the time frame you indicate in the "From" and "To" date fields.
Vehicle Usage by Vehicle (summary)	Generates a vehicle usage report for each vehicle based on the time frame you indicate in the "From" and "To" date fields.





Data Mining

Navigate to: Reports > Data Mining

Daily Work Sheets - Health District Information System

Daily Work Sheets	Reports Browse/List/Export Count/Graph Maintenance	Return
	Data Mining	
	Activities	-
	Activities by Inspector	
	Activities by Program	
	Activities by Program by Inspector	
	Activities by Program by Service	1
	Activities by Program by Inspector (detail)	1
	Activities by Inspector by Program by Service	1
DDD	Activities by Political Subdivision	
TOPH	Activities by Political Subdivision (detail) - Legal	CL
1949C	Activities by Political Subdivision by Program (detail)	12
	Activity Summary by Service Codes	
Raal	By Program Fund Code 🔹 🕨	
1004	CCP Inspections Due by Inspector	
FIDE	Daily Work Sheet Verification	-1
1094	Food Service Inspections YTD	1
	Inspections Due by Inspector	-T-
HADL	Name & Location Reports	the second
	Office/Field Time	
1998	Office/Field Time with Percentages	
HODE	Office/Field Time by Inspector	
HOLL'	Office/Field Time by Inspector with Percentages	FT-
TOPO	Programs by Inspector	CIL
TEL	Programs by Political Subdivision	201
L HE	Re-inspections Due	- 11-
1-4-1-	Total Time by Inspector by Political Subdivision	
1406	User Defined	
	Vehicle Usage by Inspector by Political Subdivision	
THE PER	Vehicle Usage by Inspector	
14 CL	Vehicle Usage by Inspector (detail)	
	Vehicle Usage by Program	
	Vehicle Usage by Inspector by Program (summary)	
	Vehicle Usage by Inspector by Program (detail)	
ALH	Vehicle Usage by Vehicle (summary)	



Once **Data Mining** is clicked, a new window should appear.

🛱 Review Daily	/ Worksheet Da	ata									• ×
			Rev	iew D	aily V	Vorks	sheet Da	ata			
Activity Da	te Range		Prog Code Pro	g Desc	Show A	Code	Inspector	Show A		Political Subdivision City	Show \land
Start 11/2	5/2019	1(026 ACCREDITA	TION		CS CA	T SCAN, SIT		AT	LANTIS TWP	
		30	001 SOLID WAST	E			OUSEAU		BA	LROG TWP	
End 11/2	5/2020	30		ATE - PERMIT			CKER	\checkmark		JBONICA TWP	\checkmark
			004 PLUMBING (CODE			RESDEN	\checkmark		OTHAM CITY	
	Groups		005 HOUSING				BBY			DBBITON TWP	
Group Ite	ems?	l f			>		o let	>	1		>
Select up to	4 group cate	gories s	et All Clear All			Set All	Clear All		S	et All Clear All	
Cat 1 *** N	IONE ***	~ A	Act Code Activity De	esc Tim	e Show 🔺	Svc Code	Service Code Nam	e Show A	1		
Cat 2 *** N		× A	ADMINISTRATIC	N O	\checkmark	CCP	CRITICAL CONTROI	LP 🗹			
	IONE	B		0			FINAL BITE INVESTI	GA 🗹			
Cat 3 *** N	IONE ***	~ C		-			FOOD COMPLAINT				
		E		0			KAYLE				
Cat 4 *** N	IONE ***	~ <u>H</u>	HDIS ENTRY	0			NUISANCE ABATED				
			<	15	>	R		>			
	ased on curre		et All Clear All			Set All	Clear All				
	e or double cli	ick row		An	oly Filter S	alastiana					
Only this ID				Abb	лу гшега	elections					
					Select	tion					
Date	Insp Code	PS Code	Political Subdivision	Prog Code	Act Code	Svc Code	Time in Minutes	Miles	ID	Location Name	Fr 🔨
02/04/2020	UNK	02	BUBONICA TWP	CHS	EX	NA	10	0.1		A BIG LICENSE NUMBER	TES
02/04/2020	UNK	11	BALROG TWP	1026	В	R	12		99	A GRAIN OF SALT	
02/05/2020	UNK	11	BALROG TWP	FL1	Н	R	15		199	A TON OF CHOW	
02/05/2020	UNK	11	BALROG TWP	FL1	1	R	15		114	A LONG TIME AGO STORY	BOG
02/05/2020	KAY	03	SMALLVILLE VILLAGE	3003	С	KAY	15	236.6			5
				+							
<	1			1		L	I			I	~
											-
										Sav	e List

Data Mining allows for unique filter combinations to find data results that might not be available through regular Reporting.

Each filter selection displayed holds values set from the **Maintenance** > **Add/Delete/Modify** screens.

Once a filter combination is determined, click the "Apply Filter Selections" button at the middle of the window.

The bottom section of the window will display the results applied from the filters.

Click Save List button to save the result set.





Chapter 4: Browse/List/Export

Inside the Daily Work Sheets module navigate to the "Browse/List/Export."

This section allows the exportation of data, also allowing the user to use Filters.

There are also multiple ways for you to output the data: Screen, Printer, DBF file, SDF file, and Delimited file. If you pick DBF file, SDF file, or Delimited file make sure you select the appropriate path. Select "Browse" to find the needed path.

OK Close Filters Font
Filters
Font
Font
ie
time ision (ascii) (numeric) ne idometer reading me tor's code on address on name on notes g fee ost g name





Sort By

Sorting by Field Names (3 Max) is an option.

Click on the Field Name you want to sort by and press the "<" symbol to move the Field Name to the empty box.

If you want to remove a Field Name, click the Field Name and press the ">" symbol.







Filters

From the **Browse/List/Export**, click on the **Filters** button. This section allows you to set filters based on the **Output Field**. Put a mark in the output field checkbox next to any field you want included in your report. If you do not select any fields, they will all be included in the report.

Jutpu	ıt Field	Data	Data	^
	2ND LAST INSPECTION	= 🗸	= 🗸	
	3RD LAST INSPECTION	= 🗸	= ~	
	CAPTIVE?	= 🗸	= ~	
	CITY	= 🗸	= 🗸	
	CLASS	= 🗸	= 🗸	
	CONTACT'S CITY	= 🗸	= 🗸	
	CONTACT'S NAME	= 🗸	= ~	
	CONTACT'S PHONE	= 🗸	= 🗸	
	CONTACT'S STATE	= 🗸	= 🗸	
	CONTACT'S STREET	= 🗸	= 🗸	
	CONTACT'S ZIP	= 🗸	= 🗸	
	DATE EXPIRED	= 🗸	= 🗸	
	DATE ISSUED	= 🗸	= 🗸	
	DATE PAID	= ~	= 🗸	
	EPA #	= ~	= 🗸	
	FACILITY NAME	= ~	= 🗸	
	FEE CODE	= ~	= 🗸	
	FEE DESCRIPTION	= ~	= 🗸	
	GIS/PREFIX DIRECTION	= ~	= 🗸	
	GIS/PREFIX TYPE	= ~	= 🗸	
	GIS/STREET	= ~	= 🗸	
	GIS/STREET #	= 🗸	= 🗸	
	GIS/STREET DIRECTION	= ~	= 🗸	
	GIS/STREET SUFFIX	= ~	= 🗸	
	GPS/LAT-DECIMAL	= 🗸	= 🗸	
<				>

** Note ** If you are attempting to create a filter to search for only blank data use: (Blank)

(Blank) is appropriate when you are searching for an unspecified name, date, or Boolean (True/False – Yes/No).

** Note ** If you want to search for a string with some spacing after the characters use: AB(B)

Example for characters with a space:

Desired Search Result: Monkey Inc

Appropriate Search: Monkey(B)





Chapter 5: Count Graph

Inside the Daily Work Sheets module navigate to the **Count/Graph.** Select the section you would like to access.

This section allows you to create a Count, Pie graph, or bar graph of the data. There is a **Report Title**, **Legend Title**, **List of Field Names**, **Footer**, **and Output to** section. The **Output to** gives you options on how you want to display or store your results.

Under the **Output**: there is an option to show the **top ten** or **all** results.

There is a **Filters** button which is identical to the <u>Filters</u> in the <u>Browse/List/Export</u> section. The purpose of the filters section is so you can manipulate the type of results. For example: Let's say you wanted to see results from a certain date range. If you go into filters you can create a date range and the results will only display those records.

There is a **Sort by** section where you can organize your results from *High to low (Greatest value to lowest value), Low to high (Lowest value to greatest value),* and by *data* (results will be displayed organized based on the data. Example: If it is based on ID numbers, the numbers will be organized in order).

In the **Type** area, if you select Totals: **Level I Group** and **Level 2 Group** options will display. Select the best options dependent on your search type.

Report Title										
Activity			Filters Clos	se OK						
.egend Title										
		Output to:								
		Screen	O Print							
Activity	^	O DBF file	O SDF file O Delimite	ed file						
Comp time		0	0							
Date .		C:\HDIS\EXP	ORT	Browse						
EH division										
Entry # (ascii)										
Entry # (numeric)		Output:								
Flex time										
From odometer reading		top ten	◯ all							
From time										
ID#		Туре		Sort by						
Inspector's code			0	-						
Location address		count	○ Totals	High to low						
Location name		🔵 pie graph	🔵 pie graph (full page)	Low to high						
Location notes		🔿 bar graph) bar graph (full page)	O by data						
Lodging fee		0.11.3.1	0 3 (3)	U by data						
Meal cost										
Meeting name		Level 1 Group	Activity	^						
Meeting place			Comp time	Clea						
Miles			Date							
Other costs			EH division	~						
Overtime		Level 2 Group	Activity	^						
Political Sub. Code Political Sub. Name			Comp time							
			Date	Clea						
Program code	¥		EH division	~						
Footer			L							
oolei										





<u>Count</u>

Here is an example of what the "**Count**" type would look like.

There are percentages and totals on the side and bottom of the page.

Number	Percent	Location city	
2419	89 %	11	
6	0 %	02/23/2016	
5	0 %	03/17/2016	
5	0 %	04/26/2016	
5		06/03/2016	
5	0 %	09/01/2016	
4	0 %	04/25/2016	
4	0 %		
4	0 %	12/28/2015	
266	10 %	OTHER	
2723	100 %	Totals	





If you choose to add filters, those will also be shown at the bottom of the page.

📔 Report Designer - cou	nt.frx - Page 1			х
Conta	ict's City	- Count/Percentage		Ŷ
Number	r Percent	Contact's City		
1	50 %	BEAVERCREEK		
1	50 %	BELLBROOK		
2	100 %	Totals		
Filters				
	:t's City=B			
<				×.

Click on the door icon next to the percent to return to the menu:









Pie Graph

Here is an example of what the "Pie Graph" type would look like.

Depending on the data chosen, the percentages are altered to reflect it.

There is a legend displaying the data chosen and the color representation.

Contact's City



Filters	
Contact's City=B	
BGI HD	11/30/2017

Click on the door icon next to the percent to return to the menu:





100% 🗸

Į.



Bar Graph

Here is an example of what the **Bar Graph** type would look like.

Depending on the information requested, there will be a specific color to represent each data element.









Chapter 6: Maintenance

Navigate to: Environmental Health > Daily Work Sheets > Maintenance

Þ

The Maintenance section holds a lot of the mechanics behind the module. This area is where you can **Add/Delete/Modify t**ables that you use in the **Daily Work Sheets tab.**

Maintenance Return Add/Delete/Modify Tables Distribute Inspectors Daily Mileage Field Names General Profile Printer Setup Reindex/Pack Data Files





Distribute Inspectors Daily Mileage

If you want to use this procedure make sure to type in the **From** date and **To** date.

The procedure in this window is for if you enter your mileage as one total for an entire day.

It uses the mileage entered for each person on a given day and distributes it evenly across each program code. The last entry in that day might be adjusted to reflect the total amount for that day.

If you do not want a particular program code to receive a portion of that mileage, enter an **X** in the update column in the program code table.

🚇 Distribute Daily Mileage				×
Use this procedure	e if you enter your	mileage as one tot	al for th	e whole day.
given day and The last entry amount for th code to receiv	d distribute it even in that day might at day. If you do n	age entered for each y across each pro- be adjusted to refle ot want a particula mileage, enter an code table.	gram co ect the to r progra	ode. otal am
From date	To date			
11	11		OK	Close





Field Names

The field names listing can be very useful in determining what fields you wish to utilize when creating ad hoc reports and in other modules, letters. The field name column is used to merge data into letters.

Enter the field name in capital letters in the body of the letter surrounded by asterisks (no spaces between asterisks and field name).

Example: *FIELDNAME*

Field Name	Data Base Field Name	^	Close
ACTIVITY	DW.ACT		0.000
COMP TIME	DW.COMP	-	Print
DATE	DW.DATE	-	
EH DIVISION	DW.DIV	-	
ENTRY # (ASCII)	DW.C_ENTRY		
ENTRY # (NUMERIC)	DW.ENTRY		
FLEX TIME	DW.FLEX	_	
FROM ODOMETER READING	DW.F_ODOM	-	
FROM TIME	DW.FROM		
ID#	DW.ID		
INSPECTOR'S CODE	DW.INSPEC	_	
LOCATION ADDRESS	DW.LOC_ADDR	_	
LOCATION NAME	DW.LOC_NAME		
LOCATION NOTES	DW.LOC_NOTE		
LODGING FEE	DW.LODGE		
MEAL COST	DW.MEALS		
MEETING NAME	DW.MEETING		
MEETING PLACE	DW.PLACE		
MILES	DW.MILES		
OTHER COSTS	DW.OTHER_EXP		
OVERTIME	DW.OVERTIME		
POLITICAL SUB. CODE	DW.PS		
POLITICAL SUB. NAME	DW.PS_CITY		
PROGRAM CODE	DW.PRGM		
REASON	DW.F		
REGISTRATION FEE	DW.REG_FEE		
RETURN VISIT	DW.RV_DATE		
TIME	DW.TIME		
TO ODOMETER READING	DW.T_ODOM		
TO TIME	DW.TO		
VEHICAL #	DW.VEHICAL		





General Profile

The General Profile allows you to fill out the basic information regarding Daily Work Sheets.

Check marking a year next to View Archives will give you access to previous data from the selected years.

On the **General** Tab there are options to edit the margins in letters and letter heads.

🚨 General Profile											8
Demographics	General	Managen	nent	Environm	ental	Co	ommunity & Public	Health	Services		Vital
	* Health Department	BGI HD				★ City	Middleburg Heigl	nts			
	Division					* State	OH				
	* Address1	7550 Lucerne	Drive			\star Zip	44130				
	Address2					\star County	Kayle				
	★ Phone #s	1-440-891-910	0			* FAX #	1-440-891-9458]			
	Federal Tax ID	ADFA									
	Commissioner	Doc Darrell									
	Client/Server Location	M:\HDIS\DATA									
	Email	ADFASD									
м	ake Checks Payable to:	ADSF									
	View Archives	2017 2 2007 2	_		□2013 □2003	□ 2012 □ 2002		2010 2000	2009 🗋 2099	2008 2008	
							★- Required	Fields	Cance	2	Close





Navigate to Environmental Tab.

Demographics General		Management	t E	Invironmental	Co	Community & Public Health Services				
Pu	blic Health Nuisanc	e	Rabies Control	Scho	ool Inspections		Sewage Disposal	Solid Waste		
Body Art	Daily Work Sheets	ets Food Protection Mosquito Control		Open Burning	Parks/Camps	Plumbing	Pools/Spa/Special Use Pool	Private Water Sy	stems	

Select Daily Work Sheets

Demographics	General	Managem	gement Environmental		Co	mmunity & Public Health Service	S	s Vital		
Public Health Nuisa	nce	Rabies Control		School Inspec	tions		Sewage Disposal	osal Solid Waste		
Body Art Daily Work Sheet	Food Protection	Mosquito Contro	ontrol Open Burning Parks/Camps Plumbing Pools/Spa/Special Use				Pools/Spa/Special Use Pool	Private Water Systems		
Daily Work Sheets - Edit Political Subdivision, Progr. Activity Code, Minutes Daily Work Sheets - Edit Service Codes Daily Work Sheets - Edit Daily Work Sheets - Disp Daily Work Sheets - Disp Daily Work Sheets - Disp Daily Work Sheets - Indi Daily Work Sheets - Indi Daily Work Sheets - Indi Daily Work Sheets - Disp Daily Work Sheets - Disp	im Code Check Work Sheets (Check Location Nam lay Critical / Non Criti lay Name & Address lay Name & Address lay Notes cate Flex of Comp gin & password lay expense report bu	additional) e & Address cal Fields for Mileage Always	emove Fiel] Daily Work :] Daily Work :] Daily Work :] Daily Work :	theet Division ds From Data E Sheets - Return V Sheets - Vehicle Sheets - Miles Sheets - Service (Sheets - ID # & N:	sit	een				

The checkboxes capable of selection are related to activating additional options in Daily Work Sheets.





To Display Odometer Readings Navigate to:

General Profile						×
Demographics	General	Management	Environmental	Community & Pub	lic Health Services	Vital
	Activate Pull-Downs Default to Profile Area Amount Per Mile Display Odometer Re Name of Signature File Export / Import Server Loo This is a Lap Top for E	adings for Daily Work She ation	eets	Options for Printing Let O Letters - 1" left margin Letters - 2" left margin Letters - 2 1/4" left margin Letters - 2 1/4" left margin Letters - 2 1/2" left margin Print Return Address on Enve Use HDIS Letterhead (jpg) Use HDIS Letterhead (bmp) NPI # - Used for Receipts	elopes Print Test	
Workstation Comm	Use Street #, Name	able (STRNAMES) & Name Table (STRNN) , Table-City of Cleveland (, PS Table (STRNNPS)	Environmental STREETS)			





Daily Work Sheets User Manual

To view previous archives you must back out of this module and access General Profile from the main screen.

Management Services	Environmental	Health	Comn	nunity a	nd Publi	c Health	Services	Vital Sta	atistics	Mainter	nance	About	Exit	
and the second se	No.							The second		Add	/Delete	/Modify 1	lables	•
	and the second se							-	×4	Gen	eral Pro	file		
and the second second		The second second					-	-		Logi	ins & Pa	asswords		
and the second second	1000		New York			1					ter Setu	р		
	No.	-		Station of the local division of the local d	-					Utilit				. P
	-	-	-				100		Sec. 1	View	/Print 0	Upgrade l	Documentati	ion
The second s		100	Contraction of the local division of the loc				5. B		-				100	-
General Profile												E	<	
Demographics	General	Mar	agement		Environm	nental	Co	nmunity & Pi	ublic Health	Services		Vital		
	* Health Department	BGI HD					* City	NOTCLEVEL	AND					
	Division						* State	ОН						
	* Address1	7550 Luc	erne Drive				★ Zip	44130						
	Address2						L							
							* County							
	* Phone #s		1-9100				* FAX #	1-440-891-9	458					
	Federal Tax ID													
	Commissioner	Doc Darr	ell											
	Client/Server Location	M:\HDIS\E	DATA											
	Email	ADFASD												
Ma	ke Checks Payable to:	ADSF												
	View Archives	2017	2016	2015	2014	2013	2012	2011	2010	2009	2008			
			2006		2004	2003			2000	1999				
								-Requi	ired Fields	Canc	el	Close		

To view a previously archived year, select the year and close out of this menu.





Printer Setup

The print setup allows you to choose from what printer you would like to print.

Select the printer in the name dropdown and click **OK**.

Page Setup	×
Paper	The investment of the second s
Size:	Letter ~
Source:	Printer auto select $\qquad \lor$
Orientation	Margins (inches)
Portrait	Left: 1 Right: 1
◯ Landscape	Top: 1 Bottom: 1
	OK Cancel





Reindex/Pack Data Files

Before executing, make sure every machine logged into HDIS is out of the system completely.

This function is only needed should your data be corrupt due to a power failure.

Please contact BGI if you have any questions or concerns.

Maintenace - Reindex/Pack Data Files	[83
This procedure will rebuild indexes ! If you have the Network Version, please have all users exit HDIS!		
Continue	Close	

